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Docke Nos. 50-334 DISTRIBUTION ;

and 50-412 *DockettFilE. 0GC-WF ;

NRC''& l'ocal PORs E. Jordan |.

Mr. J. D. Sieber, Vice President S. Varga J. Partlow
Nuclear Group B. Boger ACRS(10)
Duquesne Light Company S. Norris Gray File
Post Office Box 4 P. Tam
Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077

Dear Mr. Sieber:

SUBJECT: BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION - LOCATION OF THE TECHNICAL
SUPPORT CENTER (TAC NOS. 45925 AND 62877)

This is in response to your letters of November 3, 1986 and April 15, 1983,
(both submitted under the Unit I docket) with regard to an exception to the
location requirement for the Technical Support Center (TSC), and your
retraction of a conmitnent to provide an alternate TSC near the control room.

We have reviewed your responses as well as the results of the Emergency
Preparedness Implenentation Appraisal (Inspection Report No. 50-412/87-14)
conducted at Beaver Valley Unit 2 on March 2-6, 1987. Based on this review,
you are hereby advised that we find yar compensatory neasures to be adequate
and approve an exception to the TSC location requirement of Supplement 1 to
NUREG-0737. Further, in view of these compensatory measures,'we fi'id that
there is no need to establish an alternate TSC near the control room.

This approval only applies to the location of the TSC, and your retraction of
the conmitment for an alternate TSC near the control room. Approval of the
other features of the TSC, as well as the approval of the other emergency
response facilities will be determined during a post-implementation appraisal
to be conducted by the NRC. You will be contacted by Region I personnel with
regard to scheduling this appraisal.

This review was perforned by Mr. Edward Williams.

Sincerely,
original signed by,

Peter S. Tam, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-4
Divisicn of Reactor Projects I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Hr. J. Sieber
Duquesne Light Company Beaver Valley Power Station

Units 1 & 2
cc:

Bureau of Radiation Protection
Jay E. Silberg, Esquire Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge Resources
2300 N Street, N.W. ATTN: R. Janati
Washington, DC 20037 Post Office Box 2063

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Kenny Grada, Manager Mayor of the Borrough of
fluclear Safety Shippingport
Duquesne Light Company Post Office Box 3
P. O. Box 4 Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077
Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077

William Lacey, Manager Ashley C. Schannauer
Nuclear Operations Department Assistant City Solicitor
Post Office Box 4 City of Pittsburgh
Duquesne Light Company 313 City-County Building
Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077 Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219

John A. Lee, Esquire Regional Administrator, Region I
Duquesne Light Company U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
One Oxford Centre 475 Allendale Road
301 Grant Street King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15279

W.F. Carmichael, Commissioner Resident Inspector
Department of Labor U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1800 Washington Street East Post Office Box 181
Charleston, West Virginia 25305 Shippingport, Pennsylvania 15077

John D. Borrows Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
Director, Utilities Department Management Agency
Public Utilities Comission Post Office Box 3321
180 East Broad Street Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-3321
Columbus, Ohio 43266-0573


